

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING held 2 November 2023
7.30pm at Forest Range Hall

Present

Margaret Fry, Cam Stafford, Kay Stafford, Evelyn Hay, Irene Filsell, Peter Stafford, Jo Shaw

Apologies

Susette Peterson, Kathryn Leslie, Chris Stafford

Previous Minutes

Previous Minutes – “true and correct” Cam Stafford / Peter Stafford - Carried

Business Arising from the Previous Minutes

- a. HCSA membership paid
- b. Community newsletter done (hard copies in post boxes at Forest Range and on counter at Lenswood, soft copies to all contacts)
- c. Committee reminded to ask friends and neighbours to support the group
- d. Pencil pine heritage – Irene following up – next meeting
- e. Ray Hannam story – Jo pending further Norton family contact – Margaret to check for more photos
- f. History Walk – Mt Torrens – not possible until February 2024 – Jo to followup
- g. History Walk – Magill – advised not walkers
- h. Cockwash Creek renaming – Peter to followup
- i. Talking Heads (see below)

Correspondence

- a. In – HCSA newsletters
- b. Out – Email change of contact details for Community Association for web
- c. Out – Email to Michelle Kenley re thanks re Cudlee Creek talk
- d. Out – Email to Forest Range Recreation Ground re thanks for use of hall

Finance

- a. No report - treasurer absent

Projects

- a. eHive status
 - a. Margaret, Susette and Jo are still loading records
 - b. Jo to send promo to other history groups in hills
 - c. Need to start first review and projects to get more details for some images – help will be needed
- b. Talking Heads – 10th anniversary of History Group
 - a. Tentative date 11 Feb starting 1.30 pm (2pm panel start)
 - b. Jo to ask Bowling Club re availability and cost
 - c. Discussion re potential panel members
- c. Places of interest
 - a. Discuss plan next meeting

- b. See list on our Google drive - <https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1EGu85RizFqq8LlycVdhSL6JCYho-MVyg/edit#gid=1498756012>

Other business

- a. Christmas dinner – 7 December at Peter Stafford & Jo Shaw’s home
 - a. Jo to promote and advise price per head
 - b. All to bring a secret Santa – theme must be historical item WITH a story
- b. ANZAC – Peter Stafford to co-ordinate
- c. 20 cookbooks going with East Torrens Historical Society to Uraidla show for sale
- d. Lenswood book – none left – Jo advised via Facebook starting a list via Crowdsignal survey– two responded within minutes. Discuss at next meeting.
- e. Irene suggested new resident survey – Irene to discuss at next meeting.
- f. Oral History – no action

Next meeting

Thursday 1 February 2024 at 7.30pm at Forest Range Hall



NOTE
 Thursday 7 December 2023 Christmas Dinner at 7 Fry Lane Forest Range – invitations will be sent, RSVP required to secretaryftrlhg@gmail.com – more information to come.

Actions

1. Ask friends and neighbours to support the group	Group
2. Pencil pine heritage	Irene
3. Ray Hannam story (more photos)	Margaret & Jo
4. History Walk – Mt Torrens	February 2024 – Jo
5. Cockwash Creek renaming	Peter
6. Talking Heads	Jo
7. eHive (promo & plan)	Jo
8. Places of interest - plan	Group
9. ANZAC Day	Peter
10. Book sales	Jo
11. New residents	Irene

Meetings <http://historymeetings.wordpress.com/> **All Welcome**

Local History website <http://historylfr.wordpress.com/>

Follow us on Facebook at <http://www.facebook.com/LenswoodForestRangeLocalHistory>

Review the Oral histories at <http://historylfr.wordpress.com/families/oral-histories/>

Email us via SecretaryFRLHG@gmail.com | TreasurerFRLHG@gmail.com

The Forest Range and Lenswood History Group Inc.